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28th Sept 2

Sir,

Referring to my letter

of the 5th July and yours

of the 23rd June last, I have to

inform you that it is observed

that you have placed Chief

Peter Crows name on the

Pay List of the Mississaguas

of Alnwick for June and

September Quarters; and as

he was reported by you as

being absent from the

Reserve, and the late Chief

Chubb was instructed to

perform the duties of

Chief

Wm Plummer, Esq.

Indian Supt & Comr.

Toronto

Ont.
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